

# LORI B. SANFORD, ESQ.

LORI SANFORD LAW, PC ARBITRATOR, MEDIATOR, LITIGATOR

## **PRACTICE AREAS**

Arbitration and Mediation.

Attorney since 1991 litigating civil matters for the defense and plaintiff bar. Former insurance defense litigator and senior trial attorney for an in-house law firm.

Recent work in plaintiff personal injury and business litigation matters.

# **AWARDS & HONORS**

- Top Lawyer 2017-present, Palm Springs Life
- Superior Court of California, County of Riverside, Top 10, Civil Mediation Panel
- Administrator First Friday Voluntary Settlement Conference Program, Palm Springs Courthouse

# EXPERIENCE

**ATTORNEY** • LORI SANFORD LAW, PC • 2009 – PRESENT Private and Court appointed Mediator and Arbitrator since 2009 handling most types of civil disputes.

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR • LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY • 2017 – 2018 Zapara School of Business M.B.A. program.

MEDICAL ADMINISTRATOR • 2000 – PRESENT Medical equipment leasing company and surgical office.

### **EDUCATION**

#### M.B.A. • 2017 • LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY

Zapara School of Business, customized concentration in Healthcare Management

#### J.D. • 1991 • UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC McGeorge School of Law

**B.A.** • **1984** • **UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO** Muir College, Literature Major, Economics Minor

### **PROFESSIONAL LICENSES**

Admitted to the California, New York, and Connecticut Bars U.S. District Court: Central District of California Eastern and Western Districts of New York United States Supreme Court



